June Lake Fire Protection District
P O Box 144, June Lake, CA 93529

Telephone 760 648-7390 JLFPD@SpecialDistricts.org Fax 760 648-6801

May 13, 2025

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the June Lake Fire Protection District will be
held Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 6:30 pm at 2380 Highway 158, June Lake, CA and 3910 Marron
Ave, Long Beach, CA for the following agenda:

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Public Comment Period: Speakers should use the podium and address the Board.
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. Discussion will not occur at this time.
Topics should be of interest to the District.

3. Consent Calendar:
a. Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2025 (Commissioners Correa, Fettes, Simmons)
b. Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2025
c. Check Registers for April 2025
d. Financial Review

4, Old Business:

a. Review/Update Rental Agreement with June Lake Public Utility District
b. Command Vehicle Update

S. New Business:
a. Review 2025-26 Proposed Budget

6. Chief’s Report:

Calls of the Period
7. Oral Communications (Directors/Staff):
8. Executive Session:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Per Government Code Section 54954
One (1) Potential Case
b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5
Title: Chief

9. Adjournment:

Note: At any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters,
to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. Authority: Government Code Section 11126 (a) (d) (q).

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the District Chief’s office at (760) 648-7390. Notification one (1) day prior to the meeting will enable the District to take
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 13.102-35, 104 ADA Title 11).




JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting, March 11, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: 6:30pm by President Simmons

ROLL CALL: Commissioners Present: Correa, Fettes, Simmons

ABSENT: Commissioners Absent: Jackson, Naaden

STAFF: Staff Present: Chief Baldwin, Firefighter Kaye, Secretary
Buccowich

Staff Absent: Battalion Chief Joyce

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

REPORT FROM ASSOCIATIONS/COMMITTEES:

a. June Lake Fire Fighters Association (JLFFA): Firefighter Adam Kaye stated they are
officially a registered, non-profit organization. They opened a bank account and
have the Board in place. They are moving forward with fundraising. Chief Baldwin
is very relieved not to have this responsibility. She congratulated them on how
quickly they got organized.

b. Strategic Plan Committee: No report

CONSENT CALENDAR:

e February 11, 2025 Minutes: Commissioner Fettes made a motion to approve
the minutes with a change to Emergency Evacuation Plan section to state that
he wrote the letter at the request of the Board, seconded by Commissioner
Correa; 3 Ayes

e Check Register for February 2025: Commissioner Correa made a motion to
accept the check register, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; 3 Ayes

e Financial Review: Discussion only.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Emergency Evacuation Plan Update: No update

b. Command vehicle update: Chief Baldwin called the auto broker that
Commissioner Naaden suggested. He wanted information that she didn’t have
approved by the Board: used vs new, cost, etc. He called back to follow up, but it
was on the day in February that they had 8 calls. She is asking the Board for
direction. We need a vehicle. Does the Board want to spend $100,000 on a new
one or $80,000 on a used one? The equipment install would be around $30,000
with Duratic or the company the County uses in San Bernardino. Discussion about




equipment needed. The State purchasing list through 2026 is all Rivians, electric
cargo vans and SUVs. Comments were made about electric vehicles for EMS in
this environment not working well. The Board encouraged her to go the dealers
instead. There is a Contract Master List of dealers for the State. She just needs a
ballpark figure from the Board. Commissioner Simmons would like to wait until
Commissioners Jackson and Naaden are present. Commissioner Fettes said that it
looks like $100,000 would be the best case scenario. She thinks she can do it with
that amount, but it is a bitter pill. She will make some phone calls.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. 2023-24 Audit: We are in compliance. There were no findings. Chief Baldwin
signed off on it. The journal entries are done and the accounts are reconciled. It
was $6,600 for the audit and $600 to do the State report. Motion was made by
Commissioner Correa to approve Fiscal Year 2024-25 Audit, seconded by
Commissioner Fettes; 3 Ayes

b. New Policy 1048, Discipline/Removal of Firefighters: Chief Baldwin asked
Firefighter Kaye about what the JLFFA has in mind. He said he and Firefighter
Pesenti put together a new hire manual with a road map from on-boarding
through moving up in the department. So the steps would be clear for the recruit
and the department would be able to track the progress. That process is separate
from this policy. Their only suggestion for a policy is to make sure vetting is done
through background checks, etc. Chief Baldwin would like to move this forward
now with the understanding that it is a fluid document and will be improved going
forward as the need arises. She thinks it is important to have the policy in place at
this time, so the fire staff understands that they are at-will. She will review it with
everyone, have them each sign it, and put it in their files. Motion was made by
Commissioner Fettes to adopt Policy 1048 Discipline/Removal of Firefighters,
seconded by Commissioner Correa; 3 Ayes

CHIEF’S REPORT:

e Calls of the period:

18 — Fire: 3; Medical: 6; Traffic/Collision: 3; Possible Hazard: 6; YTD: 180

e The 8 call day exposed some issues. It was 11+ hours of work in cold, wet snow
and there was no food available for the firefighters, except for the General
Store. We need a women’s auxiliary. The radios were horrible. Chief Baldwin
followed up with Supervisor McFarland to ask the County dispatch to help with
getting necessary responders, such as Edison in this instance, through the road
blocks.

e Emergency Meeting with the Mono County Chiefs Association about the radio
system issues. All the Fire Districts are having issues with the radios and
Dispatch. The promised CRIS system with the State appears to be debunked.
The Chiefs want to switch to a regional dispatch center from San Bernardino,




which would be $400,000-5600,000/year. Chief Baldwin told them we don’t
have the money in the budget for that. We have a whole fleet of useless
radios that were never tested in the canyon and the repeater is down.

e The June Mountain repeater is still down (very irritating). There’s a temporary
repeater in the medics quarters using an antenna on the building which makes
it impossible to communicate with Station 2. The medics can’t communicate
with Dispatch unless they use the radio in the ambulance. She talked to Sierra
Electronics, the contractor the County uses, and to Eric, the Mono County IT
radio guy. They will make it a ‘top priority’.

e The Shop has cabinets. They look great! It is still a bit of a work in progress.

e We bought some tools. They realized on some of the fire calls they are short
on the construction tools to get in walls and such. So Chief and Battalion Chief
Joyce decided to get the 20v cordless DeWalt system. They got 2 reciprocating
saws, a circular saw, and 2 extra batteries to go on the trucks. They are also
realizing the ladder truck needs to go out on these calls more often.

® On the fire at the condos on Los Angeles Street: Chief talked to Connie Lear
who manages those units. She also red-tagged the building and contacted
Mono County. She met with the County Inspector, and she got some
instruction from Chief Tomaier of Mammoth Lakes Fire Dept on the reports
that needed to be filed. Battalion Chief Hodges did a great job as Incident
Commander on that fire. She doesn’t think she would have done as well as he
did.

e Thank you to Jill Kaye who helped Chief Baldwin get and set up the food from
the General Store. We need to have some food available for the firefighters
on these long calls. We have a kitchen and grill. We just need some people to
call to make the food. Hamburgers, hot dogs, powdered Gatorade, cookies —
things that have a long shelf life or can be frozen and fixed. Ask the Women'’s
Club? Get a phone tree? Keep an inventory.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Commissioners/Staff):
None

Adjourned General Session: 7:54pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Opened Executive Session: 7:56pm
Adjourned Executive Session: 8:17pm

Opened General Session: 8: 17pm



EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
Discussion only

Closed General Session: 8:18pm

ADJOURNMENT:
8:18pm (Fettes/Correa)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rebecca Buccowich
Secretary



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting, April 8, 2025

CALLTO ORDER: 6:30pm by President Simmons

ROLL CALL: Commissioners Present: Fettes, Jackson, Naaden, Simmons (via
phone)

ABSENT: Commissioners Absent: Correa

STAFF: Staff Present: Chief Baldwin, Battalion Chief Joyce,

Firefighter Kaye, Secretary Buccowich
Staff Absent: none

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

REPORT FROM ASSOCIATIONS/COMMITTEES:

a. June Lake Fire Fighters Association (JLFFA): Firefighter Adam Kaye stated they
have voted to hold an event on the 2" Saturday in August in the Gull Lake Park in
place of the BBQ. It will be Saturday, August 9*" this year. Generally, the same
format as the BBQ had.

b. Strategic Plan Committee: No report. Commissioner Jackson said there is no
Strategic Plan Committee. The Board participation with the Strategic Plan is over
and it is up to the firefighters to decide on and implement their goals. Firefighter
Kaye was asked to bring it up in their next board meeting. Once they have all their
goals in place it will come back to this Board for discussion and approval. In the
meantime, Chief Baldwin will update the progress to the Board in the Chief’s
Report.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

e March 11, 2025 Minutes: Commissioner Fettes made a motion to approve
the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Naaden; No vote; tabled until next
month due to Commissioner Correa’s absence. Commissioners Correa,
Fettes, and Simmons need to vote on it since they were the 3 Commissioners
present.

e Check Register for March 2025: Commissioner Naaden made a motion to
accept the check register, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; 4 Ayes

e Financial Review: Discussion only.




OLD BUSINESS:

a.

Command vehicle update: Chief Baldwin said the auto broker that Commissioner
Naaden suggested called on the busiest (8 call) day in February and she didn’t
have all the info he needed so she never called him back. She needs a budget and
a decision on new or used. Nate Dondero is in Gardnerville and has been doing
other fire departments in Mono County for years, Long Valley Fire Department
most recently. Peter talked to him about radios and the Chief’s vehicle came up.
He told Peter the departments aren’t doing SUVs anymore. Chief Baldwin stated
also the Tahoes and Yukons are very expensive. Trucks are running around
$70,000. She found some 2022 trucks, but they are all Eco-Boost. Peter’s vehicle
has the most miles and we will have to do this again. Chief would like an SUV since
they fit her stature better, but she is not opposed to getting a truck if Nate can
configure it for her. Although, it won’t be fitted just for her. Others, like Peter,
who is tall, will need to be able to work out of it. She doesn’t know how much the
fitting will cost. She assured the Board that we will get more than the useful life
out of it. Commissioner Jackson asked what Long Valley FD paid for their vehicle.
It was about $100,000 for a truck off the lot in Reno that Nate fitted. Chief
Maguire of Long Valley Fire raved about Nate. She would get Nate to come down
and strip all the equipment from Steve’s old SUV and see what can be used. She
proceeded to go over some used vehicles that she found. Commissioner Fettes
said no matter what you choose, it looks like the budget will be around $100,000.
Chief Baldwin agreed and said we could possibly save $20,000 with a used one,
but you don’t know what you’re getting. Commissioner Jackson said if we are
spending that much, we should get a new one with a warranty. Chief will call the
Sacramento dealers fleet sales and see what they have. Commissioner Fettes
made a motion of a budget not to exceed $100,000 for a truck fitted with a shell
and lights/radio/command box equipment. Commissioner Jackson seconded; 4
Ayes

2023-24 Audit Report review: Commissioner Naaden presented a table showing
the year end numbers from 2022-23 and 2023-24, page 9, of the Audit Report. He
would like to see a running year to year summary comparison. Commissioner
Naaden stated last year we wanted that to be a benchmark to see where we are
going. Chief Baldwin said she now remembered that discussion and promised to
have this available for next year.

NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Insurance Policy: The insurance policy for this year is $84,598. She told the
insurance company that we can’t pay that much. And they discussed ways to
bring it down, but it wouldn’t be very significant. Discussion about being stuck
with this one due to the JPA. She thinks this is year 3 of a 4 year commitment.
Chief Baldwin called Chief Tomaier of Mammoth Lakes Fire Department. They
have George Peterson Insurance Agency. Large agency with 8 locations in
Northern California. He’s not sure the pricing will be much better. Their package



is through SDRMA which is the same agency the June Lake Public Utility District
has. Chief Baldwin looked at SDRMA before signing the JPA with the California
Association of Mutual Water Companies Joint Risk and Insurance Management
Authority (CalMutuals JPRIMA) and it was pretty much the same. Then she called
Damon Cunningham of Big Pine Fire Department. Their insurance is about $70,000
annually. They have 2 stations, but they are also running an ambulance service
and go on campaign fires. Without the ambulance service, it might be $50,000
annually. Our insurance allows annual or quarterly payments. Chief Baldwin said
we will pay quarterly payments and see if we can find another insurance in the
meantime. Commissioner Naaden motioned to pay the insurance bill; seconded
by Commissioner Jackson; 4 Ayes

. Rental Agreement with June Lake Public Utility District (JLPUD): Chief Baldwin
would like to see them have their own trash dumpster. She also finds the JLPUD
workers studying in the Station 1 meeting room with the heater running. They
have a space at Station 2, but this space is more cozy and hidden. Discussion on
whether to include the meeting room in the agreement. Commissioner Naaden
agreed they should be in their space at Station 2. Commissioner Jackson
suggested we get the trash to pick up twice a week and just charge them more
rent. No extra snow removal costs this year. Discussion giving the PUD a notice of
termination for something like 5 years. Discussion on doing a 10% increase in 30
days versus another amount in 90 days. Commissioner Jackson motioned to raise
the JLPUD’s rent to $950/mo as of 8/1/2025, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; 4
Ayes

Commissioner Jackson made a motion that staff compose a letter informing the
JLPUD of termination of the rental agreement effective in 3 years. Discussion.
Motion died for lack of second.

Rates for expiring CD: Rates from Mark Edelman in the packet. Commissioner
Simmons suggested to split the $244,000 in half and do one CD at 4% for 2 years
and the other at 4% for 3 years. Some discussion. Commissioner Naaden made a
motion to put the $244,000 into a 2 year CD at 4%, seconded by Commissioner
Jackson; 3 Ayes, 1 Abstain

. Bid for carpet: Chief Baldwin received a text for a bid on carpet, that was out of
the blue from Jesus (Chewy) Gonzales’ brother, Juan. Apparently, Commissioner
Jackson set that up. She backed up and said we talked about replacing the carpet
for the Paramedics a year or so ago. Chief and the Medics tried to get someone to
do it then. Two businesses came out to measure, but then wouldn’t return our
calls. She also asked Juan to do the radio room with a tile/manufactured flooring.
She told him it was asbestos and we need to seal it and cover it. He agreed to
that. The bid would also include the meeting room — the current carpet is from
1992-1993. Commissioner Naaden asked when it would be done. Chief said he is
ready to go. Commissioner Jackson clarified, not the PUD offices? Chief said not
the PUD offices, Fire Department office, or upstairs hallway. Strictly the Medics
quarters and downstairs meeting and radio rooms and he will move the furniture.
Commissioner Jackson said he worked this out because he was talking to the



Medics and they asked if he knew a carpet guy. He has used Juan for his
properties. Commissioner Jackson said he does a good job. Commissioner Naaden
made a motion to accept the bid of $8,672 to replace the carpet for the
Paramedics quarters and downstairs meeting room and flooring for the radio
room, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; 4 Ayes

CHIEF’S REPORT:

Calls of the period:

15 - Fire: 2; Medical: 6; Traffic/Collision: 6; Possible Hazard: 1; YTD: 195

The shop is almost done. BC Joyce and Baltazar are doing a great job.

The insurance company of the victim of the accident in Pennsylvania where a
vehicle allegedly with our old license plate caused a collision would like
$4,700.68 for damages. Chief Baldwin called and left a message telling them
we wouldn’t be paying. They didn’t call back. We always turn the plates into
the DMV. But she believes the license plate could have been from the engine
that went to Lee Vining Fire Department. She said from now on they will take
plates off everything.

Peter is applying for a grant, putting 12 radios in it. It's matching funds. The
total would be $37,000 for the radios he wants. So they would pay a
maximum of $20,000 and we would pay the remainder. We may not need all
12.

The Volunteers have new Instagram and Facebook pages. Michelle (Firefighter
Tal Klapfer’s wife) is taking over our social media. We already got one possible
recruit.

Jeff Friedman let Chief know he officially retired at 80 yrs old. He gave hera
new contact with the law firm, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore. He is willing to work
on the ongoing case, if need be, and wanted to get caught up on that.

The water tender went down to the Silver Fire near Laws. It ended up having a
leak. Fortunately, they were staged at Britt’s Diesel so they got it repaired.
The adjuster ring on the automatic nozzle on the front bumper was lost. It’s
$2,000 to replace the nozzle, but Steve is trying to find just the ring. To
replace the whole thing is $8,000. It's remote control.

Chief Baldwin met with the Chief at Bishop Fire Department. She showed the
Board the handout and pamphlet they give their recruits. If someone asks
about being on the Department, they give them an information sheet. They
get more info once they show they are serious. Then once they are vetted,
they get a packet. Commissioner Jackson asked if we could plagiarize? Chief
said yes, they said whatever we want. Basically, all we would have to do is
replace the pictures. Firefighters Kaye and Pesenti came up with info to add.
We will implement this. She needs help with the format and adding pictures.
Mandy, BFD’s secretary, said they used a company to format it.



e Chief wants new people to have a background check. Not just a Livescan. Also,
she will set up drug tests, as well as DMV pull notices. The new costs will be
reflected in the 2025-26 budget.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Commissioners/Staff):
None

Adjourned General Session: 8:32pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Opened Executive Session: 8:32pm
Adjourned Executive Session: 8:47pm

Opened General Session: 8:48pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
Discussion only

Closed General Session: 8:48pm

ADJOURNMENT:
8:18pm (Fettes/Correa)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rebecca Buccowich
Secretary



16°SLT$- Suppaya jueg sn 000T 404 |e30L
LOV86'9T  £T'SZ0T ¥ Suppaydjueg sn 00T SIUBWISINGIBY 2U0IS UDD T 73 9AJIS “WUDY ANd sioAeq snouep usodaq 5207/5Z/v0
08'856'ST  STV6T'v- 3unpdayd yueg sn 000T STOT/TT/¥-ST0T/YT/€ - SPAeD UpaI) jueg sn 0£0L J}I3YD S20T/ET/¥0
S6'ZST'0E  009¢- 4 Suppsyd yueg sn 000T Ya1eN - AL B 1UIBIY| wnwnido 690L ¥93YJ ST0T/ET/H0
S6'9TY'0E  00°0YS- Y 8upPayd yued SN 000T TO000-700N( :ON J311elA/3ua1|) ‘uonednn aJownym Apissed Lagal MO 8901 %93y 5T0T/8T/+0
S6'956°'05  00°00C'1- Buppayd jueq sn 000t 1ad1e) Joj Hsodag uenr ‘sediep 1901 ¥93Y3 §T0T/ST/10
S6'9ST'SE  L6'VED- Y 3uyIayd jueg sn 000T z uoneis Adu133 uosip3 eluJojle) Uayinos 990~ ¥9YD SZOT/YT/v0
6'T65'SE  69°6EP- d  Bupsud yueg sn 000T Aud119313 T vonels uosIp3 eluioy|e) UIdYINos 590/ B4 STOT/HT/H0
19°'T€0'9€  ST'95S°T- Y Supdayd jueq SN 000T S70T Y2se Joy Suidaayyoog SAVIAIDS SSBUISNG B]12U0IBY 90/ 34D S20T/bT/H0
98°/85'LE  00'T68LT- d  8uppayd yueg sn 000T SC-¥Z0T Ad 10} Uonesuadwo) S, J3%J0M SINY4 €90L ¥I9YD S20Z/¥T/v0
98'8/¥'SS  S9°SL- d  Buppaydueg SN 00T auoyd ¢ uoneis 191u014 790L A9YD S20T/¥T/v0
T9PSS‘S6S  OT'6ET- Y 8upayd yueg sn 000T |idy - duoyd T uoneis Januoi4 190/ ¥934D ST0T/¥T/¥0
19°€69'SS  ST'VI- d  3Buppayd jueg SN 000T duedoud J0leIBUID 7 UOljels segliawy 090£ ¥93YD S20T/¥1/¥0
9L°L0L'SS  6L'VT0°T- Y Bupdsyd yueg sn 000T auedoud g uoliels sepliaWy 6507 o3YD ST0T/YT/v0
G§'7€L9S  TSIST- 4 Buppaydjueg SN 000T auedold J01eISUIY T UOIIEIS senipwy 850L 934D STOT/¥T/H0
90’8895 8£'959- d  Buppaydjueg SN 000T auedoud T uonels seguswy 1504 34D STOT/YT/H0
¥8'0vS‘LS  S6°LT- Y Bupsyd yueg sn 000T 9d1ey) AdiAIRS jueg sn OYHIIAS ¥8YD ST0T/¥T/v0
64°855'LS  68'LTT- 4 3upppsydjueg SN 000T SC0Z/TE/€0-520C/T0,' €0 :pOLIdd J0JIudWARd Xe] 1Id aaavd 1uaWwAed xel §20z/0T/v0
89'989°/S  €E'€TE- d  Bupsyd yueg sn 000T SC0Z/TE/€0-520C/T0/T0 :poliad 104 JuswAed xel 113/INS agavo JuawAed xel Sz0z/0T/v0
10°000'8s  85'/65°T- 4 3uppsydjueg SN 000T STOZ/TE/€0-STOC/TO/E0 pOLIRd 10§ JuaWARY Xe | Syl wswAed xel SZ0Z/0T/v0
69°L65'6S  00'000°0% Y Bupdayd yueg sn 000T siilg Joj meuq 19113510 UO119310.4 3J14 e auns 86T asuadx3 $z0Z/L0/¥0
69°L65'6T  00°S0Z- Y Buppsyd yueq sn 000T T AeN -T Jdy 2usgam duljweans 950L 294D SZ0T/0/v0
65°C08°6T  Sv'88- 4 Bupdaydyueg sn 000T s|I4q Joy JaB1ey) '@ S31ISNIEY T - UOZRWY JOJ JUBLUSSINGLUIDY 31§ ‘dhor SS0L 398YD S20Z/10/+0
¥0'T68'6T  7L06" ¥ Suppsydyueg sn 000T 09TT# JUNOJDY Ylowwep jo eden ¥S0L ¥9/YD S202/¥0/v0
9,'186'6T  00°0S9- 4 Sumdayaueg sn 000T edg apIsy99.) - SZOT |dy eds 3 L0saY 3|3e3 3jqnoq £50L AI3YD S20Z/¥0/10
9L T€9°0C 85 IVL'T- Y Bupoayd yueg sn 000T 9202/ TE/€0-520Z/T0/€0 :poliad Aed 3dAor "H and1s aa  psyd ljelhed Sz0Z/10/¥0
VEEL8'TT  £9°/6E- Y 3upoayd jueg Sn 000T S202/8¢/¢0-5202/10/¢0 :poliad Aed 20A0( "H 3A91S aa  Pe/yd |jodAed S20Z/10/v0
L6'0LT'SC T18°CTL- 4 Buppayd yueg sn 000T ST0Z/T€/€0-S202/10/€0 :poliad Aed s98poH J319d 7504  $Id1Y) ||oJhed ST0T/TO/Y0
8L'€86'€C  18'G€9'T- Y 3uppayd yueqg sn 000T ST0T/T€/€0-520C/T0/€0 :poliad Aed Jezejjeq sin TSOL  23Y) ||oihed S20Z/T0/¥0
65°619'SC  66'659°T- ¥ Bupppayd jueg sn 000T ST0Z/TE/€0-520T/10/€0 :poLiad Aed umpleg |ng aa Py ||osAed 5702/10/v0
85°6SC°LT 2ouejeg SuuuiSeg
Supya3y2 yueq sn 000T
2juejeg unowy FTe} unoxy uondudsag/owaiy awen wnN adAy 2aeqg

S0z |Mdy
HodayydIny Wunony

1J141S1g NOI1DILOYd Fdid INVT ANNT

uoljyesuel]



(Hbank

JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST
PO BOX 144
JUNE LAKE CA 93520-0144

Business Statement
Account Number:

Statement Period:
Apr 1. 2025
through

Apr 30, 2025

Page 2 of 7

U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING

U S Bank National Association
Account Summary

Member FDIC

Account Number |

# items
Beginning Batance on Apr 1 S 36.023.78 Number of Days in Statement Period 30
Customer Deposits 1 1.025.27
Other Deposits 1 40.000.00
Other Withdrawals 7 6,335.95-
Checks Paid 25 32,538.83-
Ending Balance on Apr 30, 2025 $ 38,174.27
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Number Amount
Apr 25 1.025.27
Total Customer Deposits $ 1,025.27
Other Deposits
Date  Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount
Apr 8 Electronic Deposit From COUNTY OF MONO 5 40,000.00
- ACH  onas
Total Other Deposits $ 40,000.00
Other Withdrawals
Date  Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount
Apr 1 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT $ 1,639.99-
e
Apr 2 Electronic rawa To 397.63-
e
Apr 2 Electronic Withdrawa To 2,241.58-
REFF OLL -
Apr 10 Electronic Withdrawa To 127.89-
REFF -
Apr 10 Electronic Withdrawa To 313.33-
e |
Apr 10 Electronic rawa To 1,597.58-
REF | AR
Apr 14 Analysis Service Charge ] 17.95-
Total Other Withdrawals $ 6,335.95-
Checks Presented Conventionally
Check Date Ref Number Amount Check Date Ref Number Amount
7038 Apr 7 1.320.00 7057 Apr 18 656.78
7043" Apr 10 213.88 7058 Apr 18 151.61
7045* Apr 4 301.17 7059 Apr 18 1,024.79
7047* Apr 7 264.00 7060 Apr 18 14.15
7048 Apr 7 3.634.86 7061 Apr 23 139.10
7049 Apr 3 84.24 7062 Apr 23 75.65
7050 Apr 8 150.00 7063 Apr 22 17.891.00
7051 Apr 1 1.635.81 7064 Apr 15 1.556.25
7052 Apr 8 712.81 7065 Apr 2 439.69
7053 Apr 18 650.00 7066 Apr 21 434 .97
7054 Apr 15 90.72 7068" Apr 30 540.00
7055 Apr 10 88.45 7069 Apr 29 264.00
7056 Apr 14 205.00
Conventional Checks Paid (25) $ 32,538.83-

* Gap in check sequence

Balance Summary
Date

Apr 1

Ending Balance
32.747.98

Date
Apr 2

Ending Balance Date
30.,108.77 Apr 3

Ending Balance
30,024 .53



[(Bbank

JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST

PO BOX 144

JUNE LAKE CA 93529-0144

Business Statement
Account Number:

Statement Period:

Apr 1, 2025
through
Apr 30, 2025
Page 3 of 7
U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING (CONTINUED
U.S. Bank National Association Account Number
Balance Summary (continued)
Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance
Apr 4 29,723.36 Apr 15 59,430.64 Apr 23 37,953.00
Apr 7 24,504.50 Apr 18 56,933.41 Apr 25 38,978.27
Apr 8 63,641.69 Apr 21 56,058.75 Apr 29 38,714.27
Apr 10 61,300.56 Apr 22 38,167.75 Apr 30 38,174.27
Apr 14 61,077.61
Balances only appear for days reflecting change.
ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE DETAIL
Account Analysis Activity for: March 2025
Account Number: | | $ 17.95
Account Number: _ $ 0.00
Analysis Service Charge assessed to = 7 $ 17.95
B ~ Service Activity Detail for Account Number
Service Volume Avg Unit Price Total Charge
Depository Services
Combined Transactions/Items 36 No Charge
Subtotal: Depository Services 0.00
SinglePoint
SPE Pday Det & Sum Mo Maint 1 17.95000 17.95
SPE Previous Day per ltem Det 35 No Charge
Subtotal: SinglePoint 17.95
Fee Based Service Charges for Account Numbe (||| I $ o 17.95
Service Activity Detail for Account Number R
Service Volume Avg Unit Price Total Charge
Depository Services
Combined Transactions/ltems 4 No Charge
Image Paper DDA Statement 1 No Charge
Subtotal: Depository Services 0.00
Fee Based Service Charges for Account Number ||| N NN $ 0.00




L-IWD INdSEQL:L 6Z0T ‘L Aey ‘Aepsaupapn

90168's & 0TE 1Ny AJuno) Ouo Joy [e10]
96'609'STE'T $ (00°000°0€) S  OTE 199V 0D OUOW S||iq 404 meuQ 1013s1Q UONDB30.d 3J14 e dunf AIBYD  S20T/ST/Y0
96'609'SYE'T $ (00°000°0F) $  OTE 192y 0D OUOW S}|1q 4o} meuq 121351Q UOIISI0Ud 414 e duNf 86T AIPBYD  ST0T/ST/€0
96'609°S8€‘T $ (00°000°0S) $  OTE 3OV 0) OUOW s||iq 4o} meuq 1214351Q UONI}0Id 34l4 e dunf eT6T J}P8YD  SZ0TZ/0€/TO
96°'609'SEY'T § ¥S9ET'OTE §  OTE 399y 0) OUOW ST-720T Ad PRINIES JUBLIND 20T 43quiad3Q-Id €/8189 v20z/1e/TT
IV ELY'STT'T S 91°867'S S 0TE 30V 0) ouow S2-¥20T A4 Aenun 0z J1aquisdag-dd 7/8189 ¥20Z/1€/CT
97'SLT'0TT'T $ 80'STY S 0TE£ 3y 0D oUW SZ-¥T0T A4 paJndasun |eluawa|ddns $z0z Jaquadaa-dd T/8189 ¥20e/1€/Ct
8T'09L6TT'T $ €T°TS¥L S 0OTE 310y 0) OuoW ST-¥T0T Ad painaas eyuswa|ddng $70z J12qwa29a-dd 0/8189 ¥20T/1€/2T
S0'80€CIT'T $ 0S'6L $  OTE 120y 0D OUON ST-¥20T A4 paindasun juanbulag 20z 12qusdsg-dd 898189 vzZoT/1e/ct
GS'8ZCTIT'T § €0°T0L S 0OTE 39y 0) OUON SC-¥T0T Ad PRJn2asun ua.in) 707 13qwa3ag-dd £93189 veoz/1e/ct
¢S LTSTIT'T S OT'€SLy S OTE IV 0) OUO SZ-¥20C A4 PR1ndas Juanbuilaq 207 49qwa3ag-dd 998189 ¥20T/1€/2T
rvLL'90TT S (00°000°SZ) § OTE 392V 0D OUO loiAed [enuuy 73 S| 104 meaq 1013s1Q UOIID}04d 3414 e dunf 98T PPYD ¥20T/11/TT
rvLLTST'T S (00°000°0S) $§  OTE 320y 0D OUON sjliq 40} meug 1214351Q UOIID04d 2414 e dunf 8818T Bo8YD  $20t/TT/0T
rvLLTET'T S L8TE9VT S 0T€ 100y 0) OUOIN 4v¥43 sS99%3-Dd 155899 ¥20z/S1/0T
SSTYT'LTC'T S T9VZ8TIT S 0T€ 100y 0) OUOIA juswuolpoddy 1sa181U| SZ-¥70Z DT-Dd S8/L%.9 202/0€/60
Y6 LIE'SOTT § T6EI8EE S 0T€ 390V 0) OUOW SC-720T Ad pa4naasun ua.LINJ 707 Joquaidas-dd LS¥199 ¥202/0€/60
ZOVOS'TLT'T $ (00°000°SL) $ OTE 399y 0D OUO uswAed adueInsu| 19 AapenD g s||iq Joj mei( 1211s1Q UOI399104d B.i e aunf G98/T I8YD  ¥Z0z/0T/60
0v0S‘9%¥2'T $ (00°000°SZ) §  OTE 192y 0D OUO s|liq 4104 meug 1213$1Q UOI109104d i e aunf 0TZLT 38U $Z0T/TT/L0
TOVOS‘TZE'T $ $2-£20¢ 40} duejeg Suipu3

0T€ 1UNo25y AJuno) OUON
ajuejeg unowy unos’y uonduisac/owdn [weN wnp adAL 2leqg

S20Z unf- yzoz Ainr
1odayd2Inp wnony

1O141SId NOLLDILOYHd 3¥I4 INVT ANNT

uoljyesuelr}



CEIIT'E S LL€ Junod2y uonebnIN 010} 104 [eJOL
11°'5€6'89 $ 60%SS S TT€ 192y 0D Ouo\| 1uswuoruoddy 1sa121u) §2-¥207 DT-Dd 97689 veoe/1e/Tn
c0'T8e’'89 S 00CE8 S TT€ 390V 0D OUO 934 Uole3IMIA 3114 $Z-v20Z DT-Dd L69189 vz0z/1€/CT
c0'6vS’29 § TEO0CY S TT€ 192V 0D OUOW uswuolyoddy 153.493U| SZ-#20Z DT-0d S8LYL9 ¥202/0€/60
0£'826°99 $ 00V99'T S 11€ 190y 0D ouo $994 UONESINIA 3414 ST-¥20T DT-Id S¥9899 ¥202/0€/60
0Lv97'99 $ aouejeg SuiuuiSag

L L€ Junoday uonebimw o101
aouejeg junowy unoody uondussag/oway aweN adA] ajeq

uopoesuel]

§20Z aunr - 2oz AIne
MHoday)a1nYd Junoddy

1OIRILSIA NOILOTLO¥d J¥id IMVT IANNC



1 Jo g abeg

Dd1IS ‘dSAN
I3QUBIA ‘YT SI01AI3E TEISUTUT] JEUOTIEN] TI1M PSLITED JUNODDY

SUOIIFP JUIWIPAUL BUIY DL 03 AOLIG AT DIPT 04 ABOk JnsuoTy “uonpreyv oyofsiod joniw anok 193424 10 lv
i sy} uespaonn Kunks 2qi 1w papmous s Ko 2Bungres uy o pasy (1017) SIBPON] PIPOL] ABUTYNG PUD
spunf ponsmia pus-pasgty pavsayp ap spunf prnmi urviss moy Suesnos sumdunsy apvi sy QN suozpsiod
savigs fo sou 2 Kowa puv spunf yonsmae spmyaa Ko saiaSas sy pun wona praf sannbs aof woumay

R0} “snya 1un 0330 Jo101 ol fo syuasada D)2 42657 4005 1vY3 Bosussiad 341 §MoYys TOREIOIFY IANEOSY

S0°5.5'6V9% 96'68£'819% % 0°001 Jviol
$2°€£6'9¥9% v 12e'ores 9'66 a0
18°1¥9'2$ ¥S'891'2% Y% ¥'0 sysodsQ >aueg
POLO] IaLnT PoLg 4004 2243

%9°66 sSAD

%0 si11sodaq jyueg
NOILY30T1V LNNO2OV

‘PYRILE JOU U IOk ey ke’ Dun
puR SBPLGUED RSAPY WIMNSIAL} PAIRSIBRY U “OU) 'SIOSIARY IPUTSERH Mt iaLy sBpLquRD uBnouy ssiaseE Alesiapy
DISAVRNIL Jequia U] 'Lp1ReSoy RsLsEeAly a8 e 4BIOLS PAlalD SoquUMeg

SYOSIAQY TY.LIAVD

ONIA
=

1€€0$Z07 99999 WONTdIINNHNEGID~ NIV

{00°2$) 00°0% S3SN3dX3 ANV S33d ‘S3XVLIVLIOL

(00'z$) 0008 $884 JUNoooY

(03403 ] FOUS] #ounT) S3ISNIHX3 ANV S334 ‘sIXVL

upal gusmbasgns sz fo Livnigag us papou a4 gYm ‘o -GG wA0.] 40

FGTEBaD 2 SPuspLEP PUD jS2AUWf0 UorTXD) B0 uoyviafus [pusy “2Buvyr 03 320lgns 5 puv poavdaud

ST JUIULBIDIS 23 F1a33 349 3D OoIN] 01 JGURDAD UOHPULO[UI U PaSDG PALUIIP § FUL03UL GEXD |

£28TS'1$ 12'eL¥8 JWOONI V101

£e'ees 1 12°6Lv$ J1gYXVL TWLlOL

€2ees’1s 12°elv$ isele| sjgexe|

DA up 2Buvys) uo uomvuiafus si0m 1of 210u100.7 mosuvpaspy o1 433y

12'861°159% 1Selsju| peniooy wpm enjep Buipug

22'£29'2$ Jsals)u| peniody 210 |

S0'S.5'679% G0'S.S 679% {52/1£/£0 4O SY) INTYA DNIANI

(e6'1259) 08'}1L$ enep ui eBueyn

(coze) 00°0% sesuedxg pue sea4 'sexe)

TASFARE 228218 awoou)

000$ 000% suoioy sjeiodion g oSy

000$ 000$ SJEMEIDUIM PUE SUORIPPY

5.1°629'8v9% 86°68¢'819% ANTIVA DNINNID3g
P~ 01-413)

PO maLn)

ANTYA LNNOJDV NI 3DONVHD

>>®M>.H®>O jun 000y

Ol 1squiny junoooy

ussy pejeiodiosuiun - 19141510 NOILDILOHd IH|- 3NV INNP

S20Z ‘L€ YoIBW 01 G202 ‘} Y2IBW poled ey) o) juswelmg




SRR YEOAT AE55eNn

SO0

B ANt NS AT R T

G200 T 00

s

(Mbank

"% April 2026 Statement
S Open Date: 03/14/2025 Closing Date: 04/11/2025

U.S. Bank Visa® Community Card
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC |

Late Payment Warning: As a reminder, your card is a pay
in fuli product If we do not receive your payment in full by
the date listed abave, a fee of either 3 00% of the paymen:
due or $39 00 minimum, whichever is greater, will apply

New Balance - $4,194.15
Minimum Payment Due $4,194.15
Payment Due Date 05/10/2025

RECEIVEL
APR 2 § 2025

Initial w/&

Page 1 of 4

Account: | ING—————

Cardmember Service
BUS 30 usi3 1

Activity Summary

Previous Balance +
Payments

Other Credits

Purchases +

Balance Transters
Advances

Other Debits

Fees Charged

Interest Charged

New Balance

Past Due

Minimum Payment Due
Credit Line

Availablc Credit
Davys an Billing Period

(: 1-866-485-4545
9

$8.533.46
$8,533.46¢CR
3383 .42cR

$4 577 57

S0 00

30 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$4,194.15
$0.00
$4,194.15

$10 000 00
$5805 85
29

Payment ) Muil pey et Goupon Pay vnhine at c ay by b

. S
OptlonS‘ L} witha check " ussank com

Please detach and send coupon wilh check payabie to U S Bank

1.866 485.4548

1 RPay at youl jueal
E“ J.S Buak branch

CPN 002524391



3]

ORI A0 ATISTI

¢
C

NI

s

ERS A EO IR VE-T SR TS ET)

cssar

.

¢ April 2025 Statement

U5 JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC (I

|bank

0371472025 - 04/11/2025 Page 2 ol 4

Cardmember Service (: 1-8606-485-4545

Important Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interesl-free period lor Purchases provided you have paid your
previous bafance i full by the Payiment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to

avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases. you musl pay your new balance in full by the

Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement

There is no interesi-free period for iransactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
excepl as provided in any Offer Malerials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Skip the mailbox. Switch to e-statements and securely access your statements online Get started at

usbank.conviogin.

Credit Limit $10000

Transactions BALDWIN JULI A
Post  Trans
Date Datc Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Other Credits
03/31 0327 8377 THE HOME DEPOT #3312 CARSON CITY NV $303.420%
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
Purchases and Other Debits
03/25 03/24 2233  INTUIT *QBooks Online CL INTUIT COM CACR ARZSCAAPTION  $179 00
03/27 03/26 5097  INTUIT *CIIECKS / FORMS CL INTUIT COM G/ GRSl | 105 oo
03/27 03/26 4661 INTUIT "CHECKS / FORMS CL INTUIT COM CA ( HEENS  ENNELR G454 55
03/31 03/27 ©944 THE HOME DEPOT 3312 CARSON CITY NV V‘“"“'""‘[‘f,-';(;','._"*""" 5399 35
04/10 04/08 0542 JUNE LAKE GENERAL STOR JUNE LAKE CA $19 99
Total for Account_ $774.79
Transactions JOYCE,STEVE Credit Limit $10000
Post  Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Purchases and Other Debits
03/26 03/25 2795  SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP HEIMANFIREEQU 3D Guipment! , 3518401
03/26  03/27 8125 AMAZON MKTPL*NM92LOIBI Amzn comibill WA - ghuyp Mo T $51.47
03/28 03727 3120  AMAZON MKTPL'RE2KP2X13 Amzn convbill WA - VATUURM =500 7L 6154 11
04/017 03731 0016  BRITT'S DIESEL & AUTOM 760-8721883 CA Lepmes JUR0  $2243%
04/01 03/31 6573  AMAZON MKTPL*N73SV2EW3 Amzn combill WA T (060 - GTF L 567 13
04/02  03/31 0797 MAHOGANY SMOKED MEATS BISHOP  CA Lypid~ SINED (iee $28 85
04/02  03/31 €455 SHELL OIL 50407560015 BISHOP ~ CA (945 -Sw\et Fips  $144.65
04/08 04/07 6990 SP GLADIATOR GLADIATORGARA MI \NAZEEnICH (U7 5540 96
Total for Account || NG HOP e 5TA 1 $1,372.31
Transactions HODGES,PETER Credit Limit $5000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

03/20 03/18 7031

Purchases and Other Debits

CREATIVE IMAGE EMBROID MAMMOTHH LAKE CA HM’; $181 02
Continued on Next Page



250 ]

803 £000- 2000 33079 33§

2

IOCSSEN SFEGZI00 T 0D SEESPICTZ. 0L TD

ibank

April 2025 Statement 03/14/2025 - 04/11/2025 Page 3 of 4
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTEC ([ Cardmember Service (| 1-866-485-4545
Transactions HODGES PETER - - ~ Credit Limit $5000

Post  Trans
Date  Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

03/24 03/21 3213  AMAZON MKTPL*CS7FM1823 Amzn comvbill WA PAJA0 Wil cUr $72 88
03/268 03/25 4094 eBay 0*19-12862-66448 San Jose CA RAPIO AUMELMIC 5792 01
03/28  03/26 3886 PAYPAL *DXE INC  402-935-7733 OH 'P_/\"L's"ﬂ)«M{L(LOPADr\{(S $857 89
03/31 03/28 6320 PAYPAL *AMERADIO CO  402-935-7733 NY RA1103 $143 25

Total for Account ||| | |G $2,047.05

Transactions BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Post  Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Payments and Other Credits
03/14  03/13 0287 PAYMENT THANK YOU $4,898 60cn —eme—
04/07 04/05 0064 PAYMENT THANK YOU 33,634 86ck
Total for Accounl_ $8.533.46¢CR
B 2025 Totals Year-to-Date
Total Fees Charged in 2025 $146 95
Total Interest Charged in 2025 $0 00

Interest Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
“*BALANCE TRANSFER $0 00 3000 $0.00 0 00%
"*PURCHASES $4.194 15 30 00 $0 00 0 00%
"“ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 0 00%

Continued on Next Pags



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Budget vs. Actual 2024-25
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Income
4000 First Responder Income 16,085.00 10,000.00 6,085.00
4100 Rent (PUD) 7,700.00 8,400.00 -700.00
4200 Snow Removal PUD 350.00 0.00 350.00
4300 Interest 22,786.95 15,000.00 7,786.95
4301 Investment Interest 15,278.84 15,278.84
4350 Mitigation Fees Collected 2,496.00 2,000.00 496.00
4400 Mitigation Interest 1,174.41 1,000.00 174.41
4450 Taxes, Secured & Unsecured 377,281.33 480,000.00 -102,718.67
Miscellaneous Service Income 325.27 325.27
Total Income $443,477.80 $516,400.00 $-72,922.20
GROSS PROFIT $443,477.80 $516,400.00 $-72,922.20
Expenses
5100 Insurance
5110 Workere Comp 18,814.00 11,000.00 7,814.00
5120 General Liability, Auto, E&O 78,297.01 75,000.00 3,297.01
Total 5100 Insurance 97,111.01 86,000.00 11,111.01
5200 Professional Fees 10,183.75 15,000.00 -4,816.25
5210 Accounting 1,000.00 -1,000.00
5220 Legal Fees 2,085.00 2,000.00 85.00
5250 County Admin. Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total 5200 Professional Fees 12,268.75 30,000.00 -17,731.25
5400 Utilities
5410 Cable/Internet/Phone 5,143.47 5,500.00 -356.53
5420 Electricity 8,852.64 11,000.00 -2,147.36
5430 Propane 8,528.95 8,000.00 528.95
5440 Trash Disposal 3,312.87 3,300.00 12.87
Total 5400 Utilities 25,837.93 27,800.00 -1,962.07
5500 Administrative
5510 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 10,116.30 8,000.00 2,116.30
5520 Postage and Delivery 146.00 300.00 -154.00
5530 Printing and Reproduction 109.58 0.00 109.58
5540 Office Supplies 3,548.76 2,000.00 1,548.76
5550 Audit 7,270.00 7,500.00 -230.00
5560 Computer 164.98 2,000.00 -1,835.02
5570 Solid Waste Fee 163.67 171.00 -7.33
Total 5500 Administrative 21,519.29 19,971.00 1,548.29
5610 Capital Outlays 49,700.00 49,700.00
5650 Equipment-All 19,691.40 50,000.00 -30,308.60
5700 Operational expenses
5710 Equip Repairs/Maint 41,246.42 35,000.00 6,246.42
5720 Building Maintenance 18,972.86 50,000.00 -31,027.14
5730 Gasoline & Fuel 6,437.88 6,500.00 -62.12



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
5740 Household 1,5639.27 3,000.00 -1,460.73
5760 Snow Removal 1,650.00 6,500.00 -4,850.00
Total 5700 Operational expenses 69,846.43 101,000.00 -31,153.57
5800 Personnel
5805 Taxes 9,504.19 8,000.00 1,504.19
5810 Salaries & Wages 107,891.59 100,000.00 7,891.59
5820 Director Fees 3,000.00 -3,000.00
5830 Fitness 8,350.00 7,000.00 1,350.00
5840 Personnel-Expense 433.64 600.00 -166.36
Total 5800 Personnel 126,179.42 118,600.00 7,5679.42
5900 Training 4,560.40 10,000.00 -5,439.60
5950 Uniforms 2,738.73 4,000.00 -1,261.27
Reimbursements 10.56 10.56
Total Expenses $429,463.92 $447,371.00 $-17,907.08
NET OPERATING INCOME $14,013.88 $69,029.00 $ -55,015.12
Other Income
4600 Unrealized Gain/Loss 632.49 632.49
Total Other Income $632.49 $0.00 $632.49
NET OTHER INCOME $632.49 $0.00 $632.49
NFT INCOMF $14,646.37 $69,029.00 $ -54,382.63




June Lake Fire Protection District

P.O. BOX 144
JUNE LAKE, CALIFORNIA 93529

TELEPHONE (760) 648-7390 FAX (760) 648-6801
May 13, 2025

Todd Kidwell, General Manager
Jerry Hallum, Board President
June Lake Public Utility District
PO Box 99

June Lake, CA 93529

RE: Rented Property located at 2380 Highway 158, June Lake, CA 93529

Dear Sirs:

We, the Board of Commissioners of the June Lake Fire Protection District (JLFPD),
would like to inform you of our intent to terminate your rental agreement with
June Lake Fire Protection District as of June 30, 2028.

Although, we appreciate your partnering with us in service to the community of
June Lake all these years, we find it is time for us to occupy more space in the
building.

This notice is to inform your agency of this termination with ample time for you to
procure another location for your offices. This notice does not prevent the JLFPD
Board from changing or terminating the rental agreement previous to June 30,
2028.

Sincerely,

Jon Simmons

President

Board of Commissioners

June Lake Fire Protection District



ADDENDUM TO RENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR SPACE AT STATION 1, LOCATED AT 2380 HIGHWAY 158, JUNE LAKE, CA

By,
> =

al
Vo
.

ﬂ) THE ITEMS STATED HEREIN SHALL SUPERSEDE ANY STATEMENTS IN CONFLICT

WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS STATED IN THE ORIGINAL AGREEMENT
ATTACHED HERETO.

1. RENTER, JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, WILL PAY OWNER, JUNE LAKE
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, $950.00 PER MIONTH.

2. ELECTRICITY, TRASH, AND SNOW REMOVAL IS INCLUDED.

3. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE OWNER, RENTER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
33% OF THE SNOW REMOVAL EXPENSES THAT EXCEED THE BUDGETED
AMOUNT. IF AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT IS OWED, RENTER WILL BL BILLLD

AT END OF FISCAL YEAR.
4. RENTER WILL CONTINUE TO PAY PROPANE EXPENSES.

5. RENTER AND OWNER WILL HAVE SEPARATE INTERNET PROVIDER
ACCOUNTS.

6. THE RENTAL AGREEMENT WILL BE REVIEWED ON A YEARLY BASIS.

/. THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE AUGUST 1, 2025.

OWNER:

NS

\ ..
Jon Simmons, Commissioner/
2025 President

June Lake Fire Protectipn District

A

Rebecca Buccowich, Secretary

Date:mt, %0} 2029

RENTER:

Jerry Hallum, Board President
June Lake Public Utility District

Heather Morgan, Secretary

Date:




JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L

July 2025 - June 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
4000 First Responder Income 15,000.00 -15,000.00
4100 Rent (PUD) 11,400.00 -11,400.00
4200 Snow Removal PUD 0.00 0.00
4300 Interest 18,000.00 -18,000.00
4301 Investment Interest 16,000.00 -16,000.00
4350 Mitigation Fees Collected 2,000.00 -2,000.00
4400 Mitigation Interest 1,200.00 -1,200.00
4450 Taxes, Secured & Unsecured 480,000.00 -480,000.00
Total Income $0.00 $543,600.00 $ -543,600.00 0.00%
GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $543,600.00 $ -543,600.00 0.00 %
Expenses
5100 Insurance
5110 Workers Comp 20,000.00 -20,000.00
5120 General Llabliity, Auto, E&O 85,000.00 -85,000.00
Total 5100 Insurance 105,000.00 -105,000.00
5200 Professional Fees 10,000.00 -10,000.00
5220 Legal Fees 2,100.00 -2,100.00
5250 County Admin. Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total 5200 Professional Fees 24,100.00 -24,100.00
5400 Utilities
5410 Cable/Internet/Phone 5,500.00 -5,500.00
5420 Electricity 11,000.00 -11,000.00
5430 Propane 9,000.00 -9,000.00
5440 Trash Disposal 5,100.00 -5,100.00
Total 5400 Utilities 30,600.00 -30,600.00
5500 Administrative
5510 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 10,200.00 -10,200.00
5520 Postage and Delivery 300.00 -300.00
5540 Office Supplies 3,000.00 -3,000.00
5550 Audit 8,000.00 -8,000.00
5570 Solid Waste Fee 171.00 -171.00
Total 5500 Administrative 21,671.00 -21,671.00
5611 Capital Outlays Contra 79,129.00 -79,129.00
5650 Equipment-All 40,000.00 -40,000.00
5700 Operational expenses
5710 Equip Repairs/Maint 35,000.00 -35,000.00
5720 Building Maintenance 40,000.00 -40,000.00
5730 Gasoline & Fuel 7,000.00 -7,000.00
5740 Household 1,500.00 -1,500.00
5760 Snow Removal 6,500.00 -6,500.00
Total 5700 Operational expenses 90,000.00 -90,000.00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
5800 Personnel
5805 Taxes 10,000.00 -10,000.00
5810 Salaries & Wages 120,000.00 -120,000.00
5830 Fitness 8,500.00 -8,500.00
5840 Personnel-Expense 600.00 -600.00
Total 5800 Personnel 139,100.00 -139,100.00
5900 Training 10,000.00 -10,000.00
5950 Uniforms 4,000.00 -4,000.00
Total Expenses $0.00 $543,600.00 $ -543,600.00 0.00%
NET OPERATING INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
NET INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




